# **FIXTURE BOOK 2024**

Jindalee Golf Club Inc 62 Yallambee Road Jindalee Qld 4074

**Telephone:** 3376 1468 / 3376 5077

Facsimile: 3279 3067

**Pro Shop:** 3279 3073

**Restaurant:** 3376 0713

Email: <a href="mailto:info@jindaleegolf.com.au">info@jindaleegolf.com.au</a>

Website: www.jindaleegolf.com.au

Manager: Mike Leontjew

Professional: Shayne Hayman

Ground Staff: Rob Lovell

Phoenix Noffke

Caterer: Nelsons Bistro





Office Bearers 2024			
President Ross Greene			
Vice President Works	Darren Hines		
Vice President House	Denis Troy		
Club Captain	Barry Lawrence		
Vice Captain	Lee Boojers		
Treasurer	David Harris		
Secretary	Gary Gibson		
Assistant Secretary Alan Hacker			

Fixture Book 2024

## Jindalee Golf Club Committee 2024

Match Committee 2024		
Ross Greene		
Barry Lawrence		
Peter White		
Lee Boojers		
Phoenix Noffke		
Handicap Committee 2024		
Barry Lawrence		
Kel Hirini		
Mens BDGA Delegate 2024		
Ross Greene		
Barry Lawrence		
Ladies BDLGA Delegate 2024		
Barry Lawrence		
Thursday Ladies Coordinator 2024		
Pat Stead TBC		

Fixture Book 2024

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Information	Page number	
CAPTAINS MESSAGE	1	
MEMBER'S RESPONSIBILITY	2	
CONDITIONS OF COMPETITION PLAY	2	
DRESS STANDARD	3	
POINTS TO REMEMBER	3	
PRO SHOP PROFESSIONAL	4	
COMPETITION CHANGES	4	
COMPETITION HANDICAPS	4	
EAGLE EYE 14 JACKPOT HOLE, BIRDS NEST, NTP and EAGLES NEST	5	
COUNT BACKS	6	
HANDICAP GRADES	6	
VISITOR INFORMATION	6-7	
HONOUR BOARD EVENTS	7	
CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP RULES	7	
H.T.F.T. FOURBALL STABLEFORD MATCHPLAY	8	
CLUB MATCH PLAY	8	
OTHER COMPETITIONS	8	
LADIES COMPETITIONS	9	
PENNANTS INFORMATION	9	
MENS PENNANTS	10	
LADIES PENNANTS	11	
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING DATE	11	
WORKING BEE	12	
LIFE MEMBERS OF JINDALEE GOLF CLUB	13	
2024 FIXTURES	14-25	

Fixture Book 2024

#### CAPTAINS MESSAGE

Hello to my fellow golfers.

It's a great honour and privilege to have been nominated and elected 2024 Club Captain at Jindalee Golf Club. I am excited for the year ahead and look forward to meeting as many of you as possible. I look forward to working with the members of the committee and having the continued support from Lee Boojers as the Vice-Captain and our members of the match committee. My thanks to our many generous sponsors and I wish them continued success. Members, please remember to acknowledge their generosity and loyalty to the Club. I would also like to encourage all members to continue to enjoy their time with the club and to bring friends, family, former members and colleagues to join us for either a game or a social beverage or two. I am certainly looking forward to 2024 and hope I can live up to the reputations left by past captains who have done a fantastic job looking after one of the best clubs in the area. Enjoy the many varied aspects of our club, enjoy your golf, and I look forward to catching up with as many of you as possible during the year.





### 1. MEMBER'S RESPONSIBILITY

The enjoyment of golf depends a great deal on the co-operation, consideration and courtesy exhibited by fellow competitors. This courtesy and consideration should extend to the choice of dress and generally in the standard of conduct on the course and in the Clubhouse. The standards of a Golf Club may be judged by the etiquette of its members.

### 2. CONDITION OF COMPETITION PLAY

It is the player's responsibility to remove their name from the time sheet immediately they become aware of their inability to meet their tee time. This can be done by either withdrawing your name from the online booking sheet prior to the day of play, or calling the Pro Shop 07 32793073 on or before the day of play. A player will be subjected to disciplinary action by the committee for failing to meet their obligations in complying with this rule. The disciplinary action may involve warnings and or suspension and the competition fee being paid.

Players are also reminded that they should turn up 15 minutes prior to their appointed tee time and register with the Pro Shop. Should they fail to do this they may also be subjected to the aforementioned disciplinary actions. Each player must have their own set of clubs and the set must consist of at least three clubs and a putter

Fixture Book 2024 1 / P a g e

All competition cards are to be returned to the designated area within 10 minutes of the round being competed and your score is to be recorded on the touch screen provided where applicable.

It is the player's responsibility to ensure their name, membership (Golflink number for visitors) and handicap are shown on their score card.

Please visit our website www.jindaleegolf.com.au for further information.

### 3. DRESS STANDARD

All players are required to ensure that they are aware of the following minimum dress requirements for our course:

- o Neat and tidy shorts, slacks, dresses or skirts.
- o Shirts and blouses with collars or collarless golf shirts and turtle-neck shirts are preferred.
- o Shoes must be fully enclosed and metal spikes or boots are not permitted.
- o The following is not permitted:
  - shirts with bawdy or offensive wording or images
  - singlets
  - torn or dirty clothing is not permitted.

#### Please note:

Hats, including caps and visors are NOT to be worn in the club house. This is a long-standing golf tradition, please respect it.

#### 4. POINTS TO REMEMBER

- o Ensure all Members enjoy their game by observing the Etiquette of Golf.
- o Know, understand and enforce the 'Rules of Golf'.
- o Check the Local Rules and the Conditions of Play displayed outside the Pro Shop.
- o Check your allotted time and be ready to play at least 15 minutes before your starting time.
- $\circ\,$  Please return your cart as soon as you are able to after your round.
- o Enter your score into the touch screen where applicable and ensure that your scorecards are signed are handed back in the Pro Shop within 10 minutes of finishing play.
- o It is the responsibility of each group to keep up with the group in front of them; preventing slow play is everyone's responsibility.
- o Do not hit up on players in front of you.
- o Carry a sand bucket, repair your divots and pitch marks.

### 5. PRO SHOP PROFESSIONAL

Shayne Hayman has been with the club since 1993. club's golf professional.

If you are looking for new clubs or golfing surprised how competitive he is with his pricing.

Shayne is an AAA qualified golf coach and a couple you will ever spend to improve your game.



He started as the trainee and in 1995 became the

accessories, please give Shayne a call. You will be

of lessons with Shayne could be the best money

#### 6. COMPETITION CHANGES

Fixture Book 2024

2 | Page

- o In the event of fewer than 15 competitors contesting an event, the trophy will be postponed and a sweepstakes is substituted.
- o Thursday Ladies: if fewer than 8 competitors contesting an event, the trophy will be postponed and a sweepstakes is substituted.
- o If an event has started and 50% or more of the players that book in to play (at the commencement of play) complete the event, the event will be declared valid.
- o If less than this then the sponsor of the day can decide to award the trophy; otherwise a sweepstakes is substituted.
- o In December and January the last tee off time for a Saturday competition will be 12pm.

#### 7. COMPETITION HANDICAPS

- o All events except foursomes are played off full handicaps.
- o Foursomes events are played off half of the combined handicaps.
- o Match play handicaps Daily Handicaps
- o Ambrose events are played off either  $^{1}/_{8}$  of the sum of the team handicaps for a 4 person team,  $\frac{1}{6}$  for a 2 person team and  $^{1}/_{6}$  for a 3 person team.

#### 8. EAGLE EYE 14 Jackpot hole

One ball will be available each week, jack potting until the prize is claimed. The distance from the cup/hole will be 10cm in week1, incrementing by 10cm each week until the prize is claimed. For example, week 3 will be 6 balls available for players whose ball is within 30cm. The Pro Shop can advise the target distance at any time, if more than 1 player is within the target range the ball pool will be split.

#### 9. BIRDS NEST

The bird's nest for 2024 will be on the 1<sup>st</sup>, 10<sup>th</sup> and 15<sup>th</sup> hole. One ball will be available each week, jackpotting until the prize is claimed. The player needs to have a birdie on one of these holes and CIRCLE this on your score card to claim the prize. If a player does not circle this score – the prize will not be available.

### 10. NTP

The nearest to the pin will be on the 4th/13th, 5th/14th and 8th/17th. The nearest to the pin on these holes will receive 5 golf balls.

### 11. EAGLES NEST

The Eagles Nest is for a player who has an eagle on any hole (besides 7<sup>th</sup> and 16<sup>th</sup>) or a hole in one. This increases by 1 golf ball each week until the prize is won.

#### 12. COUNT BACKS

- $\circ$  All non-honour board events will be by way of count back.
- $\circ$  A count back will be performed as follows:
- o For 18 hole events the best score for the last 9 holes shall be used, if there is still a tie the last 6 holes or if still tied the last 3 holes. If a tie still persists then hole by hole from the 18<sup>th</sup>.

#### 13. HANDICAP GRADES

Two Grade Competitions		
Men's Handicaps	<b>A</b> , 0-17, <b>B</b> , 18-45	
Ladies Handicaps	<b>A</b> , 0-22, <b>B</b> , 23-45	

Three Grade Competitions		
Men's Handicaps	<b>A,</b> 0-11, <b>B</b> , 12-20, <b>C,</b> 21-45	

Fixture Book 2024 3 / Page

**A,** 0-21, **B,** 22-29, **C,** 30-45

### 14. VISITOR INFORMATION

Open Days		
Competitions Days / Date		
Wednesday Competitions	Wednesday (January – December)	
Summer Cup	Saturday, 10 <sup>th</sup> February 2024	
Anzac Cup	Saturday, 20 April 2024	
Jindalee Cup	Saturday, 20 July 2024	

<sup>\*</sup>Visitors can win the daily event and any other daily prize except for the Eagle Eye or Members Draw. (Saturday's only) \*

#### For any other competition, the following applies to Visitors:

- o Eligible to play with a member provided there is a spot available within 7 days of the event
- o Must have a current GA handicap.
- o Maximum number of games per calendar year is 7.
- o A visitor can only win the runner up, any other daily prize, except for the Eagle Eye or Members Draw. (Saturday's only)
- o If a member and visitor teams up, these same rules apply.

### 15. HONOUR BOARD EVENTS

Competitions Days / Date		
Club Foursomes	16th March 2024	
Owerri Cup	Sat 15 <sup>th</sup> June / Sat 22nd June	
Jindalee Cup	20th July 2024	
Club Championships	April-May 2024	

- 18 hole playoff for Gross, for all honour board events, to be played at the first available Saturday at the discretion of the match committee.
- o Nett score will be decided on a count back.

<u>Honour Board Presentation Night – Sat 30th Nov after the daily event.</u>

#### 16. CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP RULES

There will be four rounds of Club Champs to determine the overall net and gross winners. This will be done over 4 weeks of stroke play from the last week in April.

2024 will see the introduction of stableford competition for those members who are in C Grade. The C Grade champion will be the winner with the most points after 4 rounds.

The Nett winners will be determined after 4 rounds (A, and B Grade, Seniors, Masters and Ladies, Juniors (if applicable)). Starting Handicaps will be maintained throughout the competition.

The overall winners of 4 rounds will determine the overall Club Champion for each grade.

There will be no club matchplay this year as the club championships will be played over 4 rounds of stroke play

Fixture Book 2024

4 | Page

#### LADIES COMPETITIONS

Competitions	Days / Date	
Thursday Morning Competition	All Thursday (February to November 7:30am – 8am)	
Gertrude McLeod Trophy The aggregate of the best 3 nett scores in stroke competitions returned between March 1st and August 31st in A, B C grades.	TBC (Golf Queensland Event)	

The following events are for all Jindalee Ladies

Event	Information	Dates
Most Improved Golfer In memory of Mrs Johansen	Starting handicap between 36 – 45.	February to October
Greatest Reduction in Handicap In memory of Mrs Johansen	Starting handicaps between 0 – 35	February to October

### 17. PENNANTS INFORMATION

- A player must have an active GA handicap.
- o A player must have played a minimum of 3 single games prior to the commencement of the competition in the current year.
- o The Squad Selection will be based on the lowest handicapped players and their availability.
- Must be able to play at four of the six matches.
- O An invite letter will be sent out. If those selected do not respond by the appointed date, a phone call will be made to those next on the list to fill the positions on the team. This will be finalised 1 month prior to the commencement of the season, as pennant shirts must be ordered.
- o Team selection on the day will be based on the lowest handicapped players available for each of the games. The team will be advised by the Tuesday prior to each game.
- o The team captain if required will be by vote once the squad has been finalised.

*Fixture Book 2024* 5 / *P a g e* 

## 18. MENS PENNANTS

### BDGA - Pennants Div 4 / Tee of 7am

Team	Requirements	
Open	11 Players	
Senior	5 Players (Over 50 years of age)	
Junior	5 Players	

### Fixture Dates:

Date	Round	Versus	Time	Venue
14/7/24	1	Gailes	ТВС	Gailes
21/7/24	2	Sandgate	ТВС	Jindalee
28/7/24	3	ВУЕ		
4/8/24	4	McLeod	ТВС	McLeod
11/8/24	5	Wantima	ТВС	Jindalee





## 19. LADIES PENNANTS

Fixture Book 2024 6 / Page

#### B & DLGA Weekend Pennants will not be played this year

- o Each team shall consist of five players with minimum handicap of GA12 and maximum handicap of GA28.
- Matches are handicap match play with strokes given according to the match index as per current regulations;
- $\circ$  Order of play: Lowest handicap shall tee off first.

#### Fixture Dates:

Date	Round	Versus	Time	Venue

<sup>\*</sup>These times are subject to change by either the BDGA, BDLGA. Actual times will be confirmed closer to the event\*

For all other Pennant related information please refer to our website.

Pennant Awards Presentation for both Men's and Ladies Teams
Saturday 26<sup>th</sup> November in the beer garden, 6.00pm for a 6.30pm start.

### 20. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date	Venue	Time
Sunday 4 <sup>th</sup> December 2024	Jindalee Golf Club	9am

### 21. WORKING BEE

There will be Working Bees through the year to support the presentation and up keep of our golf course. We rely on support from our members to help with these events. It would be great to get as many people involved as possible.

Date	Time
ТВА	ТВА
TBA	ТВА
TBA	ТВА





Fixture Book 2024 7 / Page



### 22. LIFE MEMBERS OF JINDALEE GOLF CLUB

This club has reached the current stage of development due mainly to the hard work of the committees of the day as well as many club members. It is a history that saw our club built on a floodplain and our foundation members who have passed on would be amazed to see the transformation of our first and second fairways. The second fairway was once covered with pools of saline water which seeped from an underground spring. Look at it now!!!

Our club members and supporters responded to the call to assist grounds staff whenever required to construct greens, tees, bridges and gardens. Most of these members were unsung heroes but some went the extra mile and were nominated and then selected to become 'Life Members' for the extraordinary service they gave for the benefit of all JGC members.

Jindalee Golf Club would not be the club it is today without these members whose photographs appear on the foyer wall in our club's entrance and who truly earned the title of Life Member of the Jindalee Golf Club.

Allan Dobbs	Bob Webber
Mike Leontjew	Peter Cunningham
William Donovan	A.J. Tromans
Ross Greene	Dallas Mackay
Graham Holmes	Ron Quirk
Les Shannon	Flav Weller
Ron Dayman	

*Fixture Book 2024* 8 / *P a g e* 

# **GOLF FIXTURES 2024**

- o This programme is subject to alteration by the Match Committee;
- o The event will not change from the advertised event once members have booked into that event;
- o If a decision on the day of play is required due to inclement weather or other unforeseen circumstances this will be conducted by the match committee and posted on the Website and advised at the Pro Shop.

January 2024				
Date	Event	Sponsor		
Wednesday, 3 January 2024	18 Hole Stableford event	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 6 January 2024	<b>Recovery Cup</b> 4 Person Ambrose	Shayne Hayman/ John Hinterreiter		
Wednesday, 10 January 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Saturday, 13 January 2024	Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		
Wednesday, 17 January 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Saturday, 20 January 2024	Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		
Wednesday, 24 January 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Saturday, 27 January 2024	<b>Opening Day – 4BBB Stableford</b> Bob Dickinson Memorial Shield	Carlton United		
Wednesday, 31 January 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		





*Fixture Book 2024* 9 / *P a g e* 

February 2024				
Date	Event	Sponsor		
Thursday, 1 February 2024	<b>Ladies Midweek Challenge</b> Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 3 February 2024	<b>Monthly Medal</b> Single Stoke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park		
Wednesday, 7 February 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 8 February 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 10 February 2024	Summer Cup Single Stroke	Ross Greene/Frank Emblem		
Wednesday, 14 February 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 15 February 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pat Stead		
Saturday, 17 February 2024	Aquarian Shield 4BBBall Aggregate with Single in Conjunction	Mike Leontjew		
Wednesday, 21 February 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 24 February 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 26 February 2024	4 Person Ambrose	Lee Boojers		
Wednesday, 28 February 2024	18 Hole Single stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		
Thursday 29 <sup>th</sup> February	<b>Ladies Midweek Challenge</b> Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club		

Hole 1 and 10 are challenging holes. A slight dogleg left with out of bounds on the right, and a row of trees of the left-hand side of the fairway. A high bank on the right-hand side of the fairway makes the landing zone reasonably tight.



*Fixture Book 2024* 10 / P a g e

March 2024				
Date	Event	Sponsor		
Saturday, 2nd March 2024	<b>Monthly Medal</b> Single Stroke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park		
Wednesday, 6th March 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 7th March 2024	Ladies 18 Hole Single Stableford	Di Paitai		
Saturday, 9th March 2024	<b>3 Person Ambrose</b> Greenkeepers Revenge	Phoenix Noffke/Rob Lovell		
Wednesday, 13th March 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 14th March 2024	Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 16th March 2024	Foursomes Championship – 27 Holes AM – PM Field	Jindalee Golf Club		
Wednesday, 20th March 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 21st March 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Carole Raven		
Saturday, 23rd March 2024	4BBB Stableford with Single	Burleigh Brewing		
Wednesday, 27th March 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday 28th March 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Gail Gartner		
Saturday 30 <sup>th</sup> March	4 Person Ambrose	Jindalee Golf Club		

*Fixture Book 2024* 11 / P a g e

April 2024				
Date	Event	Sponsor		
Wednesday, 3rd April 2024	18 Hole Stableford event	Jindalee Golf Club		
Thursday, 4th April 2024	<b>Ladies Midweek Challenge</b> 18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 6th April 2024	<b>Monthly Medal</b> Single Stroke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park		
Wednesday, 10th April 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 11th April 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Gwen Keating		
Saturday, 13th April 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Rainbow Connections R Greene, P White,I Green, G Blackford		
Wednesday, 17th April 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 18th April 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Libby Bowhay		
Saturday, 20th April 2024	ANZAC Cup (Open Day) Single Stroke	Centenary R.S.L		
Wednesday, 24th April 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 25th April 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday 27th April 2024	Club Championships Round 1 Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club		

**Hole 2** has a slight dogleg right and **hole 11** is straight with water on the right-hand side of the fairway. The fairway is generously wide, and a good drive will only leave you with a short to mid iron into a green 17 metres wide and 13 metres deep. This hole does have bunkers on the right and left side of the green. A bank at the rear of the green encourages approach shots to be longer rather than shorter.

Hole 2 & 11

Hole 3 and 12 is a dog leg left from an elevated tee with a water hazard approximately 120 metres from the tee across the fairway and then circumnavigating the bottom and right-hand side of the fairway together with a row of trees on the left-hand side of the fairway complicated by out of bounds from the water hazard to approximately 35 metres from the left-hand side of the green, makes cutting the corner a risky option. and provides a challenge from the tee.

May 2024				
Date	Event	Sponsor		
Wednesday, 1st May 2024	18 Hole Stableford event	Jindalee Golf Club		
Thursday, 2nd May 2024	<b>Ladies Midweek Challenge</b> Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 4th May 2024	Club Championships Round 2 Monthly Medal Single Stroke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park		
Wednesday, 8 <sup>th</sup> May 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 9th May 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Ruby Kitto		
Saturday, 11th May 2024	Club Championships Round 3 18 Hole Single Stroke	ТВС		
Wednesday, 15th May 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 16th May 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 18th May 2024	Club Championships Final round 18 Hole Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club Ray		
Wednesday, 22nd May 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 23rd May 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Gail Gartner		
Saturday, 25th May 2024	<b>Aquarian Shield</b> 4BBB stableford plus single event	Mike Leontjew/Shayne Hayman		
Wednesday,29th May 2024	<b>18 Hole Stableford event</b> 18 Hole Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club		
Thursday 30 <sup>th</sup> May 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		

*Fixture Book 2024* 13 / P a g e

**Hole 4 and 13** has a water hazard across the fairway approximately 24 metres from the green adds to the problems with this hole. The green is 28-metre-wide and 8-metre-deep with a very deep bunker 10 metres from the front of the green, and

a steep bank at the rear. The placement of the pin

		=	1
Here in			
	Hole	4 & 1	3

June 2024				
Date	Event	Sponsor		
Saturday, 1st June 2024	<b>Monthly Medal</b> Single Stroke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park		
Wednesday, 5 June 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 7 June 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Di Paitai		
Saturday, 9 June 2024	Rod Short/ Greg Winters Memorial 4BBB Ambrose	Stan Roebig		
Wednesday, 12 June 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 13 June 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Carol Raven		
Saturday, 15 June 2024	Owerri Cup Round 1 Single Stroke	BDGA / Ross Green		
Wednesday, 19 June 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop		
Thursday, 20 June 2024	Midweek Cup Round 1 Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 22 June 2024	Owerri Cup Round 2 Single Stroke	In Memory of Billy Donvan Sponsor – Jindalee Golf Club		
Wednesday, 26 June 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club		
Thursday, 27 June 2024	Midweek Cup Round 2 Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club		
Saturday, 29 June 2024	4 Person Ambrose	ТВС		

*Fixture Book 2024* 14 */ P a g e* 

**Hole 5 and 13** is a tricky par 3 with a water hazard across the fairway some 20 metres from the green and continuing along the left-hand side of the green for another 30 metres. The green is 23 metres long and 9 metres wide with bunkers at the front left and rear left of the green.

	July 2024	
Date	Event	Sponsor
Saturday, 6 July 2024	<b>Monthly Medal</b> Single Stroke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park
Wednesday,10 July 2024	18 Hole Stableford event	Pro Shop
Thursday, 11 July 2024	Ladies Midweek Challenge Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday, 13 July 2024	2 Person Irish Stableford	Ray Bunney
Wednesday, 17 July 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 18 July 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pat Stead
Saturday 20 July 2024	<b>Jindalee Cup</b> Open Single Stroke	Bank of Queensland – To be Conformed
Wednesday, 24 July 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 25 July 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Libby Bowhay
Saturday, 27 July 2024	4 Person Ambrose	Marie Emblem

Hole 5 & 14

Pro Shop

*Fixture Book 2024* 15 / *P a g e* 

Wednesday, 31 July 2024

18 Hole Single Stableford

August 2024		
Date	Event	Sponsor
Thursday, 1 August 2024	<b>Ladies Midweek Challenge</b> Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday, 3 August 2024	<b>Monthly Medal</b> Single Stroke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park
Wednesday, 7 August 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 8 August 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pat Stead
Saturday, 10 August 2024	4BBB Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club
Wednesday, 14 August 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 15 August 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday, 17 August 2024	4 Person Ambrose	Jindalee Golf Club
Wednesday, 21 August 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 22 August 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Ruby Kitto
Saturday, 24 August 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Ross Green BDGA
Wednesday 28 August 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday 29 August 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday, 31 August	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club

**Hole 6 and 15** are probably one of the hardest holes on the course, with out of bounds along the entire right-hand side of the fairway and trees on the left. The fairway is fairly wide, but a good tee shot is required to allow a clear approach shot into an odd shaped green 25 metres long and 5 metres wide at the narrowest and 12 metres wide at the widest points, sloping from back to front. There is a green side bunker in the front right and a hazard over the back of the green.



*Fixture Book 2024* 16 / P a g e

Hole 7 and 16 is a straight short par 4 that causes problems for golfers that "go for it" and don't hit it straight. The green is 22 metres long and 11 metres wide protected by green side bunkers in the front right and middle right, A fairway bunker 22 metres in the front of the green will catch anything short. Trees on the left and right also will cause problems for wayward shots. With any approach shot having to come into the green from the left, likely to finish up in the right-hand



September 2024		
Date	Event	Sponsor
Wednesday, 4 September 2024	18 Hole Stableford event	Pro Shop
Thursday, 5 September 2024	<b>Ladies Midweek Challenge</b> Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday, 7 September 2024	<b>Monthly Medal</b> Single Stroke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park
Wednesday, 11 September 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 12 September 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Di Paitai
Saturday, 14 September 2024	Stroke V Par	D Lord and P White
Wednesday, 18 September 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 19 September 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday, 21 September 2024	<b>Dallas Mackay Memorial</b> 4BBB Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club
Wednesday, 25 September 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 26 September 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Carole Raven
Saturday 28 September 2024	4BBB stableford	ТВС

*Fixture Book 2024* 17 / P a g e

**Hole 8 and 17** is a simple short par 3 to a large green 21 metres deep and 11 metres wide with bunkers in the front left and middle left. A water hazard across the fairway 65 metres short of the green does not really come into play here. However, a long shot can be risky with out of bounds some 10 metres through the back of the green. A generously wide fairway with out of bounds on the far right.



October 2024		
Date	Event	Sponsor
Wednesday, 2 October 2024	18 Hole Stableford event	Pro Shop
Thursday, 3 October 2024	<b>Ladies Midweek Challenge</b> Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday, 5 October 2024	Monthly Medal Single Stroke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park
Wednesday, 9 October 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 10 October 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Gwen Keating
Saturday, 12 October 2024	4 Person Ambrose	Lion Breweries
Wednesday, 16 October 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 17 October 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Gail Gartner
Saturday, 19 October 2024	President vs Captain 4BBB	Ross Greene & Barry Lawrence
Wednesday, 23 October 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 24 October 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Ruby Kitto
Saturday, 26 October 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club
Sunday 27th October 2024	John Herbert Cup (Oxley) Mixed Foursomes event	Oxley Golf Club Oxley to organise event
Wednesday 30 October 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday 31 October 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club

*Fixture Book 2024* 18 / P a g e

**Hole 9 and 18** is a good finishing hole, with out of bounds along the entire right-hand side of the fairway where a water hazard 140 metres from the front of the tee crosses the fairway and continues up the left-hand side of the fairway. The green is 28m wide and 10 metres deep

The second of
Hole 9 & 18

November 2024		
Date	Event	Sponsor
Saturday, 2 November 2024	<b>Monthly Medal</b> Single Stroke	Goodyear Autocare Sumner Park
Wednesday, 6 November 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 7 November 2024	Ladies Midweek Challenge Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday, 9 November 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Rainbow Connections R Greene, P White, I Green, G Blackford
Wednesday 13 November 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 14 November 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Libby Bowhay
Saturday, 16 November 2024	Medal of Medallist Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club
Wednesday, 20 November 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Thursday, 21 November 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday, 23 November 2024	18 Hole Single Stroke	Jindalee Golf Club
Wednesday, 27 November 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club
Thursday 28 November 2024	Xmas Lunch 2 Clubs & Putter 9 Holes Single Stableford	Thursday Ladies
Saturday 30 November 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford Club Sponsors event	Jindalee Golf Club

*Fixture Book 2024* 19 / P a g e

**The 19th Hole** restaurant is open Wednesday to Sundays and provides quality meals, snacks or lunches that are great value. Our club house also offers all the comforts expected in a thriving community. The club has a large selection of the most popular beers on tap, soft drinks and assorted wines and beverages at very competitive prices.



December 2024		
Date	Event	Sponsor
Wednesday, 4 December 2024	18 Hole Stableford event	Pro Shop
Saturday, 7 December 2024	4B Aggregate	Sticky Wickets
Wednesday, 11 December 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Saturday, 14 December 2024	<b>HAMbrose</b> 4 Person Ambrose	Life Members
Wednesday, 18 December 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Pro Shop
Saturday, 21 December 2024	Xmas 18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Shop
Wednesday 25 December 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club
Saturday 28 December 2024	18 Hole Single Stableford	Jindalee Golf Club

We hope you enjoy your 2024 golfing year with us.



*Fixture Book 2024* 20 / *P a g e*